DIRECTORS’ REPORT OF MAX LIFE PENSION FUND MANAGEMENT LIMITED (“Company” or “Max
Life PFM)

Your directors are pleased to present its 1 Directors’ Report of your Company with the audited accounts
since incorporation i.e. February 28, 2022 till the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023.

INTRODUCTION

Max Life Pension Fund Management Ltd. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Max Life Insurance Company
Limited which is India’s leading private life insurance company managing Asset Under Management (AUM)
of Rs. 1 lakh+ Crore (Source: Max Life Public disclosure, FY 21-22)

Max Life Pension Fund Management Ltd. registered as a Pension Fund Manager (PFM) under Pension
Fund Regulatory & Development Authority (PFRDA) to manage pension corpus for the subscribers of NPS.
The team at Max Life Pension Fund Management are a group of seasoned executives with extensive
experience and are well equipped in investing & managing diversified asset classes.

ANNUAL RETURN AS PROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 92 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

In line with the Companies Act, 2013, a copy of the annual return for the period from the incorporation of
the Company i.e. February 28, 2023 till the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 shall be placed on the
website of the Company, which can be viewed on weblink:

https://www.maxlifepensionfund.com/public-disclosure

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS MEETINGS

The Board of Directors (individually and collectively) is responsible to act in the best interest of the
Company, its subscribers and its shareholders. The Board of Directors primarily reviews the Company’s
strategic direction, monitors Company’s performance, counsels management on business related matters,
monitors and manages potential conflict of interests between management, Board and shareholders,
approving frameworks and policies and monitors their implementation, monitors the effectiveness of
Company’s governance practices, provide oversight of the integrity of financial information and that of legal
& compliance related matters.

The Board comprises of three Independent Directors and a Non-Executive Director as on date, names of
whom are as follows:

Name of the Director Designation

Mr. Prashant Kumar Tripathy Chairman & Non-Executive Director
Mr. Ashok Kacker Independent Director

Mr. K. Narasimha Murthy Independent Director

Ms. Sonu Halan Bhasin Independent Director

Since incorporation of the Company i.e. February 28, 2022, the Board of Directors met five times as follows
and the time gap between two successive Board meetings did not exceed 120 days:

i)  March 23, 2022

ii) June 20,2022

i) July 26, 2022

iv) October 14, 2022

v) January 25, 2023



DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The board of directors of your Company confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of your Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company
for that period;

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of your
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 143(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

No frauds have been reported by the auditors of your Company to the Audit Committee or the Board under
section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

A STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SUB-SECTION
(7) OF SECTION 149 THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Your Company has received declarations from the independent directors of the Company confirming that:

i)  They meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

i) They have duly complied with the provisions of sub-rule (1) & (2) of Rule 6 of the Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 i.e. inclusion of their names in the databank for
independent directors.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION, DISCLAIMERS AND ADVERSE
REMARKS

Statutory Audit

M/s Singhi & Co, Chartered Accountants, have no qualification, reservation, disclaimers and adverse
remarks in its auditors’ report for the period since incorporation till FY ended March 31, 2023.

Secretarial Audit
M/s. Chandrasekaran Associates, Company Secretaries, Delhi, Secretarial Auditors of the Company have

no qualification, reservation, disclaimers and adverse remarks in the Secretarial Audit Report for the period
since incorporation till FY ended March 31, 2023.



PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 2013
ACT

Your Company does not have any loan given, investment made or guarantee given or security provided
as required under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 exceeding the limits prescribed under the said
provisions.

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING
CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A
DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has put in place a Policy on remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees. The said Policy is guided by the set of principles and objectives as envisaged under section
178 of the Act, which inter alia include principles pertaining to determining the qualifications, positive
attributes, integrity and independence of Director, etc.

The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is enclosed herewith as Annexure Il.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY U/S 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

All the related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis
and were in the ordinary course of business. The requisite disclosure of the related party transactions has
been made in the notes to accounts of your Company’s financial statements for FY23.

In addition, the particulars of contracts or arrangements as entered with related parties of your Company
are enclosed herewith in the prescribed format i.e. Form AOC-2, as Annexure lll.

THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Following are the key points to be noted:

e  Successfully launched POP operations within 22 days of receiving the POP license

e  Crossed Rs.140 cr. mark of AUM in FY 23 vs the plan of Rs. 56 cr.

e Total income on YTD Mar 23 stands at 2.81 cr as compared with 2.61 cr as per plan.

e  Total income includes ‘Investment Management Fees’ of ~ Rs. 1.41 lakhs. Rest is income from liquid
and overnight mutual fund/Fixed deposit / fixed income instrument.

o Total income is higher considering better yield on investment amid rising interest rates.

e Total expenses are lower due to saving in staff cost.

o Established our digital presence across social media channels.

e  Conducted multiple NPS awareness sessions for internal & external audience with special focus on

women’s financial literacy

e Marked our presence in industry through initiatives like Fireside chat with Protean, conducted ICAI
event, sponsored government office initiatives.

e  Completed setting up of POP operations

e  Successfully completed one internal audit.

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES

No amount has been carried to any reserves during the period.
DIVIDEND

No dividend declared or paid till date.



KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (“KMP”) U/S SECTION 203 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Since incorporation i.e. February 28, 2022, the following persons were holding the position of Key
Managerial Personnel:

a) Mr. Sachin Arora as Chief Executive Officer for an interim period w.e.f. June 21, 2022 till the
appointment of Mr. Ranbheer Dhariwal

b) Mr. Ranbheer Dhariwal as Chief Executive Officer w.e.f. October 15, 2022

c) Mr. Suresh Bhagavatula as Chief Financial Officer

d) Mr. Piyush Soni as Company Secretary

NAME OF COMPANIES THAT HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR, ALONG WITH REASONS THEREOF

No Company has become or ceased to be a subsidiary, joint venture or associate Company of your Company
during the year.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have duly been laid down and such internal
financial controls were adequate and operating effectively during the year.

PARTICULARS OF DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

ANNUAL EVALUATION

For FY23, the annual evaluation of the performance of the board, the committees, individual directors
including independent directors and the chairman has been carried out in line with requirements under the
Companies Act, 2013. This was carried out by obtaining feedback from all directors through questionnaires.
The outcome of the said performance evaluation was circulated to the nomination and remuneration
committee of your Company on April 24, 2023 and placed before the Board in its meeting on April 25, 2023.

In addition, the independent directors met separately without the attendance of non-independent
directors and members of management, wherein they discussed and reviewed the performance of non-
independent directors, the Board as a whole and also the performance of the chairman of the Company.
They further assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness in respect of flow of information between the
Company’s management and the Board. Overall, the independent directors expressed their satisfaction
on the performance and effectiveness of the Board, individual non-Independent board members, and the
chairman, as also on the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

There was no change in the nature of business during the financial year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT

During the year, there were no material changes and /or commitments that have an effect on the financial
position of the Company except as mentioned elsewhere in this report.



DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations during the year as well as in the future.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a Risk Management Policy including identification therein of elements of risk, if
any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company. The same can be
assessed on the website of the Company.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2021, is as follows:

A. Conservation of energy NA
B. 'Technology absorption As below
C. Foreign Exchange Earnings/Inflow and Outgo Year ended
31.03.2023
INR crore)
Earnings/ Inflow (including equity infusion) NIL
Outgo NIL
Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase NA
exports, develop new export markets, export plan, etc.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The company is currently using a technology platform offered by CRAs for onboarding of NPS subscribers.

Further, a comprehensive and easy onboarding and servicing platform for customers and partners in
progress, which will be native to the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The maintenance of cost records, for the services rendered by the Company, as specified by the Central
Government under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not required.

COMPLIANCE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.



ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Your directors take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks to valued customers for their belief in
us.

Further, the board of directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the hard work,

dedicated efforts, teamwork and professionalism shown by the whole management team.

Date: April 25, 2023 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Gurugram

Mr. Prashant Tripathy
Chairman and Non-Executive Director
DIN:08260516



List of Annexures

S. No. Particulars Relevant Rules Relevant Annexure
Form No.

3. Contracts and | Section 188(1) read with Section | Form AOC-2 | |
arrangements with | 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act,
Related Parties 2013
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134(3)(e)
5. Secretarial Audit Report Section 204(1) of the Companies | Form MR-3 Il

Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration  of  Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014




Form AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm length transactions under third proviso thereto

A Details of or or ions not on arm's length basis since incorporation till FY23 ended March 31, 2023
Related Party Transactions

B Details of or or ions at arm's length basis since incorporation till FY23 ended March 31, 2023
Related Party Transactions

Staff Cost, IT Expense, Occupancy, Not Applicable as per the
1[Max Life Company Limited Holding Company y for rei of 2,28,54,942 Not Applicable|Marketing & Other Costs C ies Act Nil
Not Applicable as per the
2|Max Life Insurance Company Limited Holding Company MLI's Employees' NPS Contribution* -40,91,060 Not Applicable |NPS Contribution Companies Act Nil
Not Applicable as per the
3|Max Life Company Limited Holding Company Subscription to the Share Capital -55,00,00,00C Not Applicable|Subscription to the Share Capital C ies Act Nil
*The POP commission (Rs. 17,610) is attributable to the quantum of NPS Contribution received from MLI’s Employees (i.e. Rs. 40,91,060) and thereby booked as MLPFM’s income. The commission was recovered from the contribution itself. No separate transaction was made with MLIC for the commission. The NPS contribution
itself has no effect on MLPFM'’s Financials.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited

Prashant Tripathy

Chairman & N Director (DIN:
Date: April 25,2023

Place: Gurugram




Annexure - Il

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited

l. PREAMBLE

11 Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited (“Company”) has in place a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (“Committee”) which shall at all times comprise 3 (Three) or more
non-executive Directors, of which at least half shall be Independent Directors, as required
under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time (“Companies
Act”).

1.2 This Nomination and Remuneration Policy (“Policy”) has been prepared in compliance with
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act and the PFRDA Act, 2013 and the Regulations

made thereunder as amended from time to time (“Applicable Laws”)

1.3 The Policy will be reviewed annually or as may be required to ensure alignment with statutory
and regulatory requirements.

14 In case of any deviation between the provisions of this Policy and Applicable Laws, the latter
shall prevail.

1. DEFINITIONS

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

“Company” means Max Life Pension Fund Management Company Limited.
“Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company.
“Manager” means a manager as defined under the Companies Act.

“Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act as amended
from time to time.

“Key Management Personnel” or “KMP” means:

(i) the Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
(ii) the company secretary;

(iii) the whole-time director;

(iv) the Chief Financial Officer;

(v) such other officer, not more than one level below the directors who is in whole-time employment,
designated as key managerial personnel by the Board; and

(vi) such other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act

“NRC” or “Committee” means the Nomination and Remuneration Committee constituted by the Board
of Directors of the Company, in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act.

“Other employees” meansall full time employees of the Company excluding MD/ CEO/ WTD/ Managers
and KMPs.



“Policy” means this Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent/ benefit/ amenity/ perquisite given or passed to
any person for services rendered by him/ her and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-
tax Act, 1961.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES/ OBJECTIVES

The objective of the Policy is to provide an overall framework for the Remuneration of the Directors,
KMPs and other employees of the Company. In this regard, the Policy seeks to ensure that:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

()

(f)

(8)

Iv.

there is effective governance of Remuneration by active Board oversight;

there is effective alighment of Remuneration to prudent risk taking and that the Remuneration
does not induce excessive or inappropriate risk taking that could be detrimental to the interests
of the business and its stakeholders;

the level and composition of Remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate Directors, KMPs and other employees having the quality required to run the Company
successfully;

The interests of Executives are aligned with the business strategy, risk tolerance and adjusted
for risk parameters, objectives, values, culture and long term interests of the Company;

Relationship of Remuneration to performance is clear, meeting appropriate performance
benchmarks and consistent with the "pay-for-performance" principle;

Remuneration involves a balance between fixed and variable pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives, appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

The remuneration and other benefits of the KMPs and other team members who are deputed
by Max Life Insurance Company Limited (“MLIC”), the sponsor and holding company of the
Company and are on the payroll of MLIC shall be determined as per the prevailing policies of
MLIC.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role of the Committee shall be to ensure compliance to the relevant provisions of the Applicable

Laws.

The Committee should recognize the potential conflicts inherent in recommendations from Company’s
management dealing with Remuneration and ensure that recommendations from management are
supplemented with external advice when appropriate.

V.

51

5.2

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR/ MD/ CEO/ WTD/ MANAGER AND KMPs

At least fifty per cent of the Directors of the Company shall have adequate professional
experience in Finance and Financial services related fields or the adequate qualification as may
be prescribed by the Applicable Laws.

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience
of the person being appointed as Director or KMP and recommend his/ her appointment to the
Board.



5.3 A Director or KMP should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the
position he/ she is considered for appointment as Director or KMP. The Committee has the
discretion to decide whether the qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person
are sufficient/ satisfactory for the concerned position.

5.4 The requisite undertakings from the KMPs and Directors under Regulation 8 read with Schedule
Il of the PFRDA (Pension Fund) Regulation, 2015 shall be obtained at the time of appointment
and subsequently on a periodical basis as per the PFRDA (Pension Fund) Regulations, 2015.

5.5 The Committee shall ensure that a requisite framework exists for appointments and
qualification requirements for the human resources and which ensures that the incentive
structure does not encourage imprudent behavior.

Any change in the Key Management Personnel shall be intimated to the PFRDA within 15 days of

occurrence of such change and adequate filing shall be done with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within

the stipulated timelines.

VI. TERM AND TENURE

6.1 MD/CEO/ WTD/Manager:

The Company shall appoint or reappoint any person as its MD/ CEO/WTD/Manager for a term not
exceeding five years at a time. No reappointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry
of term.

6.2 Independent Director:
(a) The Board of Directors of the Company shall have at least fifty percent Independent Directors
(b) An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board

of the Company and will be eligible for appointment on passing of a special resolution by the
Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

(c) No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible again for appointment, after expiry of three years from
date of ceasing to be an Independent Director.

VIl. EVALUATION

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director at a yearly interval, in
accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time and present a
report thereon to the Board.

VIII. REMOVAL

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Applicable Laws, the Committee may
recommend, to the Board for reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director or KMP.

IX. RETIREMENT

The Director or KMP shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act and the



prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Directors/ KMPs in
the same position/ Remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit
of the Company, subject to passing a special resolution, as applicable.

X. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION

10.1 Remuneration of KMPs and Executive Directors

10.1.1 Applicable Laws, Guidelines and Required Approvals

(a) The Remuneration of KMPs and Directors will be determined by the Committee and
recommended to the Board for approval.

(b) The Remuneration and commission to be paid shall be as per the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, applicable PFRDA Regulations and rules, regulations and guidelines made
thereunder.

(c) The remuneration of KMPs and other staff members who are deputed in the Company by Max

Life Insurance Company Limited (“MLIC”), the sponsor and holding company of the Company
and are on the payroll of MLIC shall be regulated by MLIC as per the prevailing policies of MLIC.

10.1.2 Stock Options

The NRC/ Board may consider granting of stock options. Issue of stock options and sweat equity shares
shall be governed by the provisions of the Companies Act, PFRDA Regulations, the Companies (Share
Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time. Details of stock options to

Directors shall be disclosed in line with disclosure requirements stipulated for the financial statements
of the Company.

10.2 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors
Subject to the approval of Board and shareholders in accordance with the statutory provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, the non-executive Directors may be paid profit linked

commission from time to time, provided that the Company is making profit.

Subject to the overall limit in this regard, the Board may, with mutual agreement with such Director,
determine and pay different commission, to each non-executive Director.

10.3 Remuneration to Other Employees

The remuneration of other employees shall be determined according to their qualifications, work
experience, competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the Company.

104 Stock Options
(a) An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.
(b) The Company may, in line with applicable provisions of Companies Act and amendments and

rules thereunder, wherever applicable, grant units of the Company to any non-executive
Director.



10.5 Pay Mix

The total Remuneration paid to KMPs shall have a fixed component and a variable component linked
to individual and organizational performance. Proper balance between fixed and variable components
will be ensured by the NRC/ Board as per the policy of the Company.

(a) Fixed pay may comprise basic salary, house rent allowance, other allowances and retiral
benefits like provident fund, gratuity and superannuation. The amount of fixed pay shall be
reasonable taking into account the Company’s overall business performance and industry
remuneration scales.

(b)  Variable pay components may be linked to compliance in full or in part with the targets. These
may comprise personal targets linked to the performance of the executive in question, delivery
of annual business results by the Company and/or the unit in which the executive works for
having regard to the prevailing business environment or the occurrence of a specific event. In
addition, loyalty, attitude, foresight, potential for growth, motivation, dependability, initiative
and such other factors as deemed appropriate may also be taken into consideration.

It may be paid in the form of cash, equity/ stock linked instruments or both. It is clarified that employee
stock option plans would not be considered as part of variable pay.

10.6 Engagement for Professional Services

The Company may, in line with the provisions of Applicable Laws, engage any non — executive Director
to provide professional services from time to time. Any such engagement for professional services shall
be made if NRC of the Company is of the opinion that such Director possesses the requisite qualification
for providing such services.

10.7 Sitting Fees

A non-executive director may receive Remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or
Committee as may be decided by the Board. Provided, however, that the amount of such fees shall not
exceed the maximum amount per meeting as may be prescribed in the Companies Act, PFRDA
Regulations or by the Central Government from time to time. The non-executive Directors and
Independent Directors shall, in addition to the sitting fees, be entitled for reimbursement of their
expenses for participating in the Board and Committee meetings, as may be decided by the Board.

Xl. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY

Deviations on elements of this Policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary, in the
interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in individual cases.

Xil. OWNER OF THE POLICY

The Policy is owned by the Committee.
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Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year ended March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members

Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited,
3rd Floor, Plot no. 90C, Sector 18,

Urban Estate Gurugram

Haryana 122001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Max Life Pension Fund
Management Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period from the incorporation of the Company on February 28, 2022 covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023
according to the provisions of:
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; Not Applicable
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder to
the extent of Regulation 76 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories
and Participants) Regulations, 2018; applicable only to the extent of dematerialization
of equity shares
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; Not Applicable
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; Not Applicable
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable
ROOPA ity
SULTANIA 5557055
11-F, Pocket Four | Mayur Vihar Phase One | Delhi- 110091 | Tel. +91-11-2271 0514
info@cacsindia.com | www.cacsindia.com
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d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 prior to its repealment and Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; Not
Applicable

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 prior to its repealment and Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; Not
Applicable

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client only to the extent of securities issued;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018 (including erstwhile regulation); Not Applicable

(vi)  The otherlaws, as informed and certified by the Management of the Company which
are specifically applicable to the Company based on the Sector/ Industry are:

1. The Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 2013 and the
regulations made thereunder for the time being in force;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/Regulations of the
following:

i Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
ii.  Regulations issued by the Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority to
the extent applicable on the Company.
iii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015: Not Applicable.

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except delay
in filing of few forms with Registrar of Companies("ROC").

Further the Company has received a letter from National Pension System Trust dated
January 16, 2023 in reference to violation of applicable Investment Guidelines issued by
PFRDA vide Circular PFRDA/2021/28/REG-PF/3 dated July 20, 2021.

We further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. During the period under
review, board approved the appointment of Mr. Ranbheer Dhariwal as the CEO of the
company with effect from October 15, 2022 in place of Mr. Sachin Arora, who was
appointed as the CEO of the Company for an interim period.

Digitally signed by
ROOPA ROOPA SULTANIA

S U LTANIA Date: 2023.04.25

12:57:25 +05'30"
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Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance except in cases where
meetings were convened at a shorter notice. The Company has complied with the
provisions of Act for convening meeting at the shorter notice. A system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously or
with requisite majority as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors
or Committees of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, no specific events/actions took place having
a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN: P1988DE002500
Peer Review Certificate No.: 1428/2021

ROOPA  Fenimey

SULTANIA = 353 s

Roopa Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. A25656
Certificate of Practice No. 11037
UDIN: A025656E000157821
Date: 25.04.2023

Place: Delhi

Note:

(i) This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure
A and forms an integral part of this report.

(i) We conducted the secretarial audit by examining the Secretarial Records including
Minutes, Documents, Registers and other records etc., and some of them received
by way of electronic mode from the Company and could not be verified from the
original records. The management has confirmed that the records submitted to us
are true and correct.

11-F, Pocket Four | Mayur Vihar Phase One | Delhi- 110091 | Tel. +91-11-2271 0514
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Annexure-A

The Members,

Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited,
3rd Floor, Plot no. 90C, Sector 18,

Urban Estate Gurugram

Haryana 122001

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on random test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN: P1988DE002500
Peer Review Certificate No.: 1428/2021

ROOPA  pemuy

SULTANIA T e

Roopa Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. A25656
Certificate of Practice No. 11037
UDIN: A025656E000157821
Date: 25.04.2023

Place: Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited {“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, inciuding
Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
period then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and its profit including other comprehensive income, its

cash flows and the changes in equity for the period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Reporting of Key audit matters are not applicable on the Company being unlisted entity.

Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's Board's Report including annexures to Board's
Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Board Report is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. Our opinion on the financial statements

does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. When we read the Board’s Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as applicable

under the applicable laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic aiternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes

it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work

and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Page 3 of 11




Singhi & Co.

ceeeesccontd.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(e)

(f)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement

with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure B” to this report;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration
paid/ provided by the company for the period ended March 31,2023 is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 read with schedule V to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us:
i.  The Company did not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position:

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses;

ii. ~ There were no amount which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company,
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iv.

vi.

Date: April 25, 2023

ceeese.contd.

a. The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures, we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations

under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the period. Therefore, reporting in this

regard is not applicable to the Company.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable to the Company
w.e.f. April 1, 2023. Therefore, reporting in this regard is not applicable.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 302049E

Chanderkant Choraria

Partner

Place: Noida (Delhi —~ NCR) Membership No.521263

UDIN : 23521263BGXKHA1684
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Max Life Pension Fund

Management Limited on the financial statements as of and for the period ended March 31, 2023 (Referred

to in paragraph 1 of our report on the other legal and regulatory requirements)

(i a

(A) The Company does not have any Property, Plant & Equipment and accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(i)(a)(A) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets in the books of the Company and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any Property, Plant & Equipment and accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(i}(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There is no immovable property held by the Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on

clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

. The Company does not have any Property, Plant & Equipment, and intangible assets. Therefore, the

provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order in respect of revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment are not
applicable to the Company.

e. According to information and explanations given by the management, no proceedings have been initiated

(i) a.

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(1)(e) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

Based on our examination of the books of accounts of the Company, the Company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits from banks or financial institutions during the period. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or
any other parties except investment in a mutual fund, non-convertible debenture and state development
loans which is not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or securities covered under section
185 & section 186 of the Act. In respect of investment made by the company, in our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section
186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amount which are deemed to be deposits covered under
sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(as amended) during the period. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the

Companies Act, 2013, for the products of the Company.
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(vii) a.

(viii)

(ix) a.

(x) a.

xi) a.
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According to the records of the Company examined by us, the Company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of customs, Duty of excise, Value Added tax, Cess and other
statutory dues as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed outstanding
statutory dues as at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there was no transactions which have not
recorded in the books of account, but have been surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 during the period.

The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given by the management, the Company is not declared wiliful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the period.

The Company has not obtained term loans during the period. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised funds on short term basis during the period. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associates. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) and 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the period. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable

to the Company.

. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible

debentures (fully or partly or optionally) during the period. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the considering the principles of materiality outline in
Standards on Auditing for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come actoss any instance of
fraud by the Company or on the Company noticed or reported during the period nor have we been

informed of any such case by the management.

. During the period, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been

filed by us in Form ADT ~ 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.
According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no whistle-blower complaints received

by the Company during the period.
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(xiv)

(xvi) a.

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)
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In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

As per records of the Company examined by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details for the same have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and

nature of its business.

b) The reports of internal auditor issued for the period till Dec'22 received upto the date of financial
statement has been considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period in our opinion the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them, hence
provision of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. Therefore, the

provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the period. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Group has no CICs
which are registered with the Reserve Bank of India.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial period. Therefore, the provisions of clause

3(xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

There has been no resignation of statutory auditors during the period. Therefore, the provisions of clause

3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report

that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when

they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not

if *
s
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facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fali due.

(xx) The Company is not required to spent any amount under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 towards
Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(xxiy  The Company does not have subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 302049E

3 g N \
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R o) Chanderkant Choraria
Date: April 25, 2023 / // Partner
Place: Noida (Delhi — NCR) —— Membership No. 521263
UDIN : 23521263BGXKHA 1684
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Annexure B to Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Max Life Pension Fund
Management Limited on the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2023 (Referred to in
paragraph 2(f) of our report on the other legal and regulatory requirements)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Max Life Pension Fund
Management Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the period ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over the financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal
Financial Controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial
Controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India however the

same needs to be further strengthened.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 302049E

(o

. Chanderkant Choraria
Date: April 25, 2023 T Partner
Place: Noida (Delhi — NCR) Membership No. 521263
UDIN : 23521263BGXKHA1684
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Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: U66020HR2022PLC101655
Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Plot no, 90C, Sector 18, Urban Estate Gurugram, Haryana-122001
Website: www.maxlifepensionfund,com
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023

Particulars Note As at
No, 31.03.2023
’ (Rs. in TakREY
A. ASSETS
1. Financial assots
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 7.27
(b) Bankbalances other than (a) ahove 4 20.00
(¢) Trade receivables 5 0.58
(d) Investments 6 5,676.60
(e) Other financial assets 7 88.76
Total financial assets 57937271
2, Non financial assets
{a) Current tax assets (Net) 8
{c) Other non-financial assets 9
Total non-financial assets
Total assets
B. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
I LIABILITIES
1. Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities
(a) Trade payables 10
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 4.32
and small enterprises
(i1) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 96,92
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Other financial tiabilitias 11 200.25
Total financial liabilities 301.49
2, Non financial liabilities
(a) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 13 1.41
(b) Other non-financial liabilities 12 11,27
Total non-financial liabilities
Total liabllities 314.17
II EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 14 5,500.00
(b} Other equity 15 10.51
Total equity 5,510.51"
Total liabilities and equity _5.824.68"
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements, 1tod4

As per our report of even date attached

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration MNao: 302049
. . \G\K,\V\,
x‘\_Q\XQ NP
e
Chanderkant Ch

Partner
Membership No: 521263

on
P

‘aria

Place: Nolda (Dethi - NCR)
Date: 25th Aprit, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Max Life Pension Fund Management Lit(t‘(‘ed

s
Ranbheer Dhariwal
Chief Executive Officer
PAN: AJRPDS5671L

Prashant Tripathy
Chairman

DIN: 08260516

&/
Suresh Bhagavatula

Chief Financial Officer
PAN; ATWPB7392Q

Piyush Soni
Company Secretary
M.No.~ A29924

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25th April, 2023



Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: UGG020NR2022PLCIOLGSS
Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Plot no. 90C, Sector 18, Urban Estate Gurugram, Haryana-122001
Website: www.maxlifepensionfund,com
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March, 2023

Particulars

Note Period ended
No. 31.03,2023

1. Revenue from operations

(8) Fund management fee
(b) POP cornmission

2, Total revenue from operations
3. Otherincome
{a) iInterestincome
(b) Net gain on fair value changes
- on investments in mutual funds
4. Total Other Income
5. Total Income (3+4)

6. Expenses

(a) Employee benefits expense
(b) Other expenses

7. Total expenses
8, Profit before exceptional items and tax (5-7)
9, Tax expense
(a) Current tax
(b) Deferred tax charge/(credit)
Total tax expense
10, Profit for the period from continuing operations(7-8)
11, Other comprehensive income/(loss)

12, Total other comprehensive income/{(loss)

13. Total comprehensive income for the year (9+11)

14, Earnings per equity share (EPS)
(Face value of Rs, 10 per share)

Basic (in Rs.)
Diluted (in Rs.)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 3020496

Chandurkanf Chor Tia
Partner
Membership No: 521263

Place: Noida (Dethi - NCR)
Date: 25th April, 2023

{Rs. inlaldhs)

1.41
0.22

1.63

16 55.72
17

281,30

18 163.89
19 103,29

267.18

14,12

13 2.20
13 1.41
3.61

10.51

10,51

22

0.02
0.02
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited

-,
RanbheecDhariwal
Chief Executive Officer
PAN: AJRPDSH7 1L

Prashant Tripathy
Chairman
DIN: 08260516

\)/ \{‘DNQ
w1
e
yl’/ L( \ -
Suresh Bhagavatula Piyush Soni
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN: ATWPB7392Q M.No,- A39924

Place: Gurugrarm
Date: 25th Aprit, 2023



Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: UG6020HR2022PLC1LO1655
Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Piot no, 90C, Sector 18, Urban Estate Gurugram, Haryana-122001
Cash Flow Statement for the perlod ended 31 March, 2023

Particulars

Period ended
31.,03.2023

A. Cash flow from operating activities

{Rs. in akhs)

Profit before tax 14.12

Adjustments for ;

Interest income (55.72)
Falr Value changes on iavestments in mutual funds (223.95)

Operating profit before working capital changes (265.55)

Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (Increase)/ decrease in operating agsets:

Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivaients

Trade receivables (0.58)

Other financial assets (1.50)

Other non-financial assets (28.51)

d in operating iabilities:

Trade payables 101.24

Other non-financial liabilities 11.27

Cash generated from operations (183.63)

Net Income tax (paid) / refunds (5.16)

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) (188?737

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents {placed) / matured (20.00)
Interest income received 45.17

Investments in mutual funds
~ Purchased

{13,492.44)

- Proceeds from sale 11,670.72

Investments in non convertible debentures

- Purchased (2,494.65)

Investments in state development Joans

- Purchased - (1,012.75)

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (5,303.93)
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of equity shares 5,500,00

Net cash (used In) financing activities (c) 5,500,0-6'“

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {(A+B+C) 72.27

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year (See note 3}*

* Comprises:
a. Balance with scheduled banks
- in current accounts

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date attached
For Singhi & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 3020498

Chanderkant Ch
Partner
Membership No: 521263

Place: Noida (Delhi - NCR)
Date: 25th April, 2023
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Max Life Pension Fund Management Limit

.

Prashant Tripathy
Chalrman
DIN: 08260516

o

Suresh Bhagavatula

Ranbheer D@r wal
Chief Executive Officer
PAN: AJRPD5671L

Piyush Soni

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN: AIWPB7392Q M.No.- A39924

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25th April, 2023



Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: U66020HR2022PLC101655

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March, 2023

a. Equity share capital

(Rs. in lakhs)

Balance at the Changes
beginning of the period

Balance at the end of
the period

Particulars Amount Amount Amoumnt
Equity share of Rs, 10 each fully paid up
Changes in equity share capital during the period
Issue of equity shares (See note 14) 5,500.00 5,500.00
Balance at March 31, 2023 - 5,500.00 5,500.00

b. Other equity

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total
Retained earnings
Profit/(Loss) for the period 10,51 10.51
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the period 10.51 10.51
Balance at March 31, 2023 10.51 10.51
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial 1to 44
statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Fitm's Registration No: 302049E

b
Qﬂm‘\g ® 5\‘2‘3; lﬁ\;

Chanderkant Choratia
Partner
Membership No: 521263

Place: Noida (Delhi - NCR)

Date: 25th April, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited

.

Prashant Tripathy
Chairman
DIN: 08260516

o
Suresh Bhagavatula

Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AIWPB7392Q

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25th April, 2023

Ranbheer Sf\ariwal
Chief Executive Officer
PAN: AJRPDS67 1L

fos

Piyush Soni
Company Secretary
M.No,~ A39924



Mayx Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: UG6020HR2022PLCL01655
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note
No.

Particulars j

2.1

2.2

2.3

Corporate information

Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Max Life Insurance Company Limited. The Compaay is a public
limited company domiciled in India and incorperated under the provistons of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company was lncorporated on
February 28, 2022 with Registration Number UG66020HR2022PLCI0165S with specific purpose of managing pension fund business. Pension
Fund Regulatory and Development Authority (*PFRDA”) has granted Certificate of Registration vide a letter dated April 20, 2022 (bearing
vegistration No,: PFRDA/ PF/2022/02) to Max Life Pension Managernent Limited to sct as pension fund under Natlonal Pensicn System (NPS ).
The registered address of the Company Is 3td Fluor, Plut no. 0C, Sector 18, Urban Estate Gurugram, Haryana-122001.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation
(i) Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') notified under
section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, issued thereunder
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied excepl where a newly Issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an
exlsting accounting standard requires a change In the accounting policy thereto In use,

The term 'period’ refers to staternent of profit and loss and cash flow statement is for the period started from 28th February 2022 (being the
date of Incorporation) to 215t March 2023 and financials were prepared for the first time,

(ii} Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair
values at the end of each reporting perlod, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is genarally based on the falr value of the consideration given In exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Habliity in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whethar that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technlque.
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characterlstics of the asset or liabitity if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liabiity at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116, and measurements that
have some similarities to falr value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in use in Ind AS 36.

In additlon, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the slgnificance of the lnputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

» Level 1 Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets o liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

= Level 2 Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and

= Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the assets or liability,

The financials are presented in Indian Natlonal Rupee (Rs) which Is the company functional currency, All amounts have been rounded to the
nearest Lakhs except where otherwise indicated.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with barks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an origina} maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition) and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible Into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes In value.

Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whergby Profit/(loss) before tax reported under Statement of Profit and loss Is adjusted for

the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on available information.




Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: UG6020HR2022PLCL0O1655
Notes forming part of the financial statements

2.4 Raevenua recognition

2.5

The compay recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be rellally
measured.

Income from services

The Company manages the Investments of the National Pension System as formed by the Governmant of India through the Pension Fund
Requlatory & Development Authority (PFRDA). Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services
are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services Investnient Management Fee is recognised at specific rates agreed with the relevant schemes, apptied on the datly
net assets managed. The Investment management fees are presented net of Goods and Services Tax in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Account.

The Company is engaged in the business of distribution and marketing of Nationa! Pension System as per the terms and condition of
appointment as a Point of Presence (POP) as per the Certificate of Registration vide registration number POP348012023, The POP income
Includes account opening fees, contribution processing fees and persistency income,

1) Account opening fees are due and recognised on generation of Permanent retirement account number {PRAN).

i) Contribution Processing fees are recognised on receipt of contribution from the customer,

1) Persistency Income is recognised on subscriber accounts active for more than six months.

POP Income are presented net of Goods and Services Tax In the Statement of Profit & Loss Account,

Interest

For all Financial Instruments measured elther at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is
recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or recelpts over the
expected life of the financial Instrument or a shorter perlod, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimales the expected cash flows by
congidering all the contractual terms of the financia! Instrument (for example, prepayment, extenslon, call and similar options) but does not
constder the expected credit Insses.

Interest income related to the investment activities are classified as other income since these are ot a part of our core operations,

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financia) liabliities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabifities are (nitlally measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financlal assets and financial liabllities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or ioss) are added
to or deducted from the falr value of the financial assets or financial labllities, as appropriate, on initial fecognition, Transactlon costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabifities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Einancial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financlal assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention In the
marketplace,

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured In Lheir entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets.

Slassitication of financial assets.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for debt instruments that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss on Initial recognition):

« the asset is held within 3 business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

= the contractual terms of the Instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income (except
for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

« the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets;
and

« the contractual terms of the instrument glve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Interast income Is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCE debt Instruments. For the purposes of recognlsing foreign exchange gains and
losses, FVYTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at amortsed cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised
cost are recogaised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for debt Instruments through other comprehensive income’, When the investment 1s
disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve Is reclassified to profit or loss.

Al other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.




Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: UGGO20HR2022PLC101655
Notes forining part of the financial statements

Effective interest method

The effective interest mathod is 8 method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest Income over thie
relevant period, The effective Interest rate Is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including afl fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expecte
life of the debt Instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on Initial tecognition,

Income Is recognised on an effective Interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assels classified as at FVTPL. Interast
income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income” line item.

Investments in squity instruments at EVTOCY

On inltial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an Instrument-by-instrument basis) to present the subseguent
changes in falc value In other comprehensive Income pertaining to investments In equity instruments, This election is not permitted if the
equity Investment Is held for trading. These elected investments are Initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs, Subsequently, they
are measured at fair value with gains and losses arlsing from changes in fair value recognised in other romprehensive income ane
accumulated In the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumufative gain or loss is not reclassified to
profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for tradlng if:

« it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

» on initial recognition it is part of & portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a recent actuatl
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

« itis a derlvative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee,

Investments In equity Instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initlal recognition to present
subsequent changes in fair value In other comprehensive Income for Investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criterla or FYTOCI criteria (see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt
instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL,

A financlal asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt Instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FYTPL
upon inttial recognition if such designation efiminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise
from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the galns and losses on them on different bases, The Company has not designated any
debt instrument as at FVTPL,

Financia assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting perlod, with any gains or losses arlsing on remeasurement
recognised in profit or foss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss Incorporatas any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset
and Is included In the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FYTPL is recognised when the Company's right to recelve the
dividends is established, It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not
represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend cari be measured reliably.

Impajrment of financial ssgets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impalrment loss on financlal assets measured at amortised cost, lease
receivables, trade receivables and other contractual rlghts to receive cash ar other financial assets and financial guarantees not designated as
at FVTPL.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial assets that result from transactions that are within the
scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss aliowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.,

Rerecoanition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financtal asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset explre, or when it transfers the
financtal asset and substanttally all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor
retains substantiatly all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its
retained Interest In the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay, If the Company retains substantially afl the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financlal asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds recelved.

On derecognition of a financial asset In its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated In equity
Is recognised in profit or loss If such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or 1oss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g, when the Company retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred
asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financlal asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing
involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative falr values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The
difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the
part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or foss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income s
recognlsed in proflt or loss If such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset, A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be
recognlsed and the part that Is no longer recognised on the basis of the refative falr values of those parts.




Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: UGG020HR2022PLCID165S
Nates forming part of the financlal statements

2.6 Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Including desivative contracts)
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity In accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liabllity and an equity instrument.

Equity lostruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest In the assets of an entity after deducting all of its Habilities. Equity
instruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at the proceads received, net of direct Issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments Is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised In profit or
loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Financial fiabilities
All financial liabilitles are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL.

a)_Financial abilities at EVIPL

Financial Habilities are classified as at FYTPL when the financial llability Is either contingent consideration recognised by the Company as an
acquirer In a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is hefd for trading or It Is dasignated as at FVTPL.

A financial ability is classified as held for trading if:
» it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

* on Initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified fAnancial instruments that the Company munages together and has a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or :

» It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging Instrumaent.

A financlal Habllity other than a financlal liabllity held for trading or contingent consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a
business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated a5 at FVTPL upon inittal recognition if:

« such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconslstency that would otherwise arise;

« the financlal liability forms part of a group of flnancla assets or financial lNabitities or both, which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company's risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
qrouping is provided Intarnally on that basis; or

« it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits the entire cambined contract to be
deslgnated as at FYTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or foss. The net
gain or loss recognised In profit or loss Incorporates any interest pald on the financial liability and is included in the *Other income’ line (tem.

However, for non-held-for-trading financiat llabllitles that are designated as at EVTPL, the amount of change in the falr value of the financial
tiability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognised In other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of
the effects of changes In the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or
loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised In praofit or luss, The remaining amount of change In the fair value of
liability Is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in falr value attributable to a financtal llability’s credit risk that are recognised in other
comprehensive income are reflected fmmediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or foss.

b).Einanclal liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FYTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabllities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on
the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' lina item,

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financlal liability and of alocating Interest expense over the
relevant perlod, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points
pald or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premlums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or (whare appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition,

&) Derecognition of financial liabilitles

The Company derecognises financial llabllities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An
exchange between with a Jender of debt instruments with substantially different terms Is accounted for as an extinguishment of the originaf
financial liabllity and the recognition of a new financial liabllity. Stmilarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability
(whethar or not attributable to the financtal difficulty of the debtor) Is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and
the recognition of a new financial liability, The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable Is recognised [n profit or loss.




Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
CIN: UGGD20HR2022PLC101655
Notes forming part of the financial statements

2.7

2.8

2.9

Segment information

The Company determines reportable segment based on information reported to the Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM) for the purposes
of resource allocaticn and assessment of segmental performance, The CODM avaluates the Company's performance and allocates resourcess
based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments. The accounting principles used in the preparation of the
financtal statements are consistently applied to record revenue and expenditure in Individual segments,

On the basis of this evaluation, the campany has concluded that It currently operates in a single reportable segment,

Earnlngs per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of exceptional items, if any) by the
welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, Diluted earnings per share Is computed by dividing the profit / (foss)
after tax (including the post tax effect of exceptional items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income
(net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potentlal equity shares, by the welghted average number of equity shares consldered for
deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which coufd have been issued on the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the
net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations, Potenttal dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of
the period, unless they have been Issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the
shares been actually issued at fair value (Le. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potentlal equity shares are
determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for
employee share options and bonus shares, if any, as appropriate.

Taxation
Income Lax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax (refar note 13)

The tax currently payable Is based on taxable profit for the year In accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, Taxahle profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and items that are never taxable or deductible, The Companys current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted ar
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

Current Tax Assets and Current Tax Liabilities are offset only if the company has a leally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount,
and it intends to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basls or simultaneousty.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits wili be
avallable agalnst which those deductible temporary differences can be utiised. Deferred tax labilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply {n the period in which the liabllity is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting perlod.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits wilt be available to allow all or part of the assets to be recovered. Deferrad tax is recognised on
terporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the carresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences,

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting pertod, to recover or seltle the carrylng amount of its assets and llabilities,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the Initlal recognition {other than in a business
combination} of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax
liabitities are not recognised If the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax Habblities are recognised for
taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiary, except where the Company is able to controf the reversal of the
temporary difference and it (s probable that the temporary difference will not reverse In the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arlsing
from deductible temporary differences associated with such Investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that thare will be sufficlent taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse
in the foreseeable future,

Credit of Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) s recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal Income tax during the specified period, l.e., the period for which MAT credit Is allowed to be carried forward, In the
year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the sald asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of
Profit and Loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the
carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincng evidence to the effact that the Company will pay normal
incorne tax during the specified period.

Current and deferced tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised In profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly In equity, In which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included In the
accounting for the business combination,
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Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that
the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision Is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present cbligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision Is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, Its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the tirre
value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is
recognised as an asset If it Is virtually certain that relmbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured refiaboly

Goods and services tax input credit

Input tax credit Is accounted for In the books in the period In which the underlying service received Is accounted and when there s reasonable
certainty In availing / utilising the credits. The Company reviews the Input tax credit at each balance sheet date to assess the recoverabllity of
these balances.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty
Critical accounting judgements

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations that the directors have made in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements,

Provision

A provisian Is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it Is probable that the outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligations, in respect of which a refiable estimate can be made.’ Contingent liabilities are not
reognised in the financial Statement,

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period that may have a significant risk of causing a materlal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and Habllities within the next
financial year.

Eair value measurements and vajuation processes (See note 25)

In estimating the fair value of an asset or Hability, the Company uses market-ohservable data to the extent it is available. Where level 1
Inputs are not avallable, the Company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The management works closely with
qualified external valuers to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.
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Particulars

As at
31.03.2023

Cash and cash equivalents
(i) Batance with banks
- in current accounts

Total
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

(i) Balances in earmarked accounts
- Balances held as margin money against guarantee

Total

Receivables

Unsecured, considered good
- Trade receivables

Total

Trade Receivables - Ageing as at 31.03,2023

(Rs. in lakhs)

7.27

7.27

20.00

20.00

0.58

0.58

(Rs. in lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months 1-2 2-3 | More than Total
months 1 year years |years| 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ~ considered 0.58 - - - - 0.58
good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which - - - - - -
have significant increase in credit risk
(1ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ credit - - - - - -
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered - “ - - - -
good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ which have - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit - - - - - -
impaired
0.58 - - - - 0.58
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N As at
Particulars
ar 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)
6. Investments
A. Investments measured at fair value through profit or loss
(a) Mutual funds 2,045.68
Total 2.045,68
B. Investments measured at amortised cost
(a) Non convertible debentures 2.,620.83
(b) State development loans 1.,010.09
Total 3.630.92
Total Investments (A+B) e 8. 676,60
Investments outside India -
Investments in Indla 5,676.60
7. Other financial assets
(1)  Security deposits 1.50
(i} Interest accrued on deposits and investments 87.26
Total 88.76
8. Current tax assets (net)
Advance tax including tax deducted at source 5.16
Less: Provision for income tax (2.20)
Advance income tax (net of provision) 2.96
9. Other non financial assets
(i) Balances with government authorities - input tax credit receivable
- Unsecured, considered good 28.51
- Unsecured, considered doubtful -
Total 28.51
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13. Deferred tax liabilities / assets (Net) *
. . As at
Particulars 31.03.2023
a) Deferred Tax liability being tax impact on -
Fair value of financial instruments measured at FVTPL 12.42
12.42
b) Defarred Tax Assets being tax impact on ~
i) Carry forward income tax losses &.12
i) Incorporation Expenses 0.68
iii} MAT credit entitiement 2.20
11.00
¢) Net Deferred Tax Liabilities / (assets) (a)-(b) 1.41
A Movement in deferred tax asset / (liability)
(i) Movement of deferred tax asset / (liability) for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Recognised in Recognised in Closing balance
profit or loss other as on March 31,
comprehensive 2023
income
Tax effect of iterns constituting deferred tax liabilities
Fair value of Financial Instruments measured at FVTPL 12,41 - 12.41
12,41 12.41
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Incorporation expenses 0.68 0.68
MAT credit entitlement 2.20 - 2.20
Carry forward income tax losses 8.12 - 8.12
11.00 - 11.00
Deferred tax asset / (liability) (net) ~1.41 - -1.41
* The Company recognised deferred tax assets on carry forward losses, incorporation expenses and MAT credit entitlement. The
company has concluded that deferred tax assets on MAT credit entitlement, incorporation expenses and carry forward losses will be
recoverable using the estimated future taxable income based on the business plans and budgets.
B  Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
(a) Current tax
In respect of current year 2.20
Adjustments recognised in the year for current tax of prior periods -
2.20
(b) Deferred tax charge / (credit)
In respect of current year 1.41
1.41
Total tax expense charged in Statement of Profit and Loss 3.61
(c) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Profit before tax 14,12
Applicable tax rate 26.00%
Income tax expense calculated 3.67
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit -0.06
3.61

Total tax expense charged in Statement of Profit and Loss
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As at

Particulars
31.03.2023

(Rs, inv lakhs)

10. Trade payables
Trade payables - Other than acceptances
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (See note 28) 4.32
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 96,92
Total — 101,24
Trade payables - Ageing as at 31.03.2023 (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Current but | Less than 1-2 2-3 More than Total
not due 1 year years years 3 years ota
(1) Total outstanding dues of micro 4.32 - - - - 4.32
enterprises (MSME)
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors 96.92 - - - E 96,92
other than MSME
(iii) Disputed dues of MSME B - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues ~ Others - - - - - -
Total 101.24 - - - - 101.24
: As at
Particulars 31.03,2023
(Rs. in lakhs)
11. Other financial liabilities
(1) Liability for investments 200.25
Total 200.25
12, Other non-financial {iabilities

() Statutory remittances (TDS) 11.27

Total 11.27
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Particulars

As at
31.03.2023

14. Equity share capital

Equity share capital

Authorised share capital:

60,000,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 each with voting rights

Issued and subscribed capital comprises:

55,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully pald up with voting rights

Fully paid equity shares:

Issue of shares during the period
Balance as at March 31, 2023

Refer notes (i) to (iv) below

{Rs. in takhs)

5,500.00

e 2 500,00

6.000.00

e 500,00

Number of shares Share capital

(Rs. in Iakhs)

5,50,00,000 5,500.00

5,50,00,000 5,500.00

(i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

held by the shareholders.

(ii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at
Name of Shareholder 31.03.2023
No. of Yo
Shares Holding
Fuily paid equity shares with voting rights:
- Max Life Insurance Company Limited (including nominee shargholders) 5,50,00,000 100.00%
(iii) Shares held by promoters
As at
Promoter name 31.03.2023
No. of % of total
Shares shares
- Max Life Insurance Company timited {including nominee shareholders) 5,50,00,000 100.00%

(iv) Change in sharves held by promoters during the current year

Promoter name

Increase in
shareholding

- Max Life Insurance Company Limited (including nominee shareholders) 100.00%
15. Other equity
As at
Particulars 31.03.2023
(Rs. In lakhs)
Profit for the vear 10.51

Closing balance

SE— 141} R
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Particulars Period ended

31.03.2023

16.

17.

18.

19.

(Rs. in lakhs)
Interest Income

On financial assets measured at amortised cost

(a) Interest on deposits with banks 45,43
(b) Interest on Non Convertible Debentures 9.34
(c) Interest on State Development Loans 0.95

Total 55.72

Net gain on fair value changes

Net gain/(less) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(a) Mutual Funds 223.95

223.95

Fair Value changes :

(a) Realised 176.21
(b) Unrealised 47.75
Employee benefits expense

(a) Salaries and wages * 163.89

Total 163.89

* All employees are deputed from Max Life Insurance Company Limited i.e. Holding Company

Other expenses

(a) IT expenses 29.01
(b) Marketing and research expenses 26.83
(c) Legal and professional expenses 13.49
(d) Director's sitting fees 12.96
{e) Membership and subscription 10.99
(f) Rent including lease rentals 8.41
(g9) Auditor fees and expenses (Refer Note- 27) 1.28
(h) Rates and taxes 0.08
(i) Miscellaneous expenses 0.24

Total 103.29
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20. Commitments and contingent liabilities

Particulars

As at
31.03.2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)

A, Capital commitments

B. Contingent liabilities

il
Nil

21. Segment information

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of managing pension fund business in India. The Board of Directors of the Company,
which has been identified as being the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM), evaluates the Company's performance, allocates
resources based on the analysis of the various performance indicators of the Company as a single unit. Therefore there is no reportable
segment for the Company, in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108- '‘Operating Segment Reporting', notified under the

Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

22. Calculation of Earnings per share (EPS) - Basic and Diluted

Particulars

As at
31.03.2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Basic EPS

Profit attributable to shareholders (Rs. in lakhs) 10,51
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year {Nos.) 5,50,00,000
Face value per equity share {Rs.) 10
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs,) 0.02
Diluted EPS

Equivalent weighted average number of employee stock options outstanding (Nos) -
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for dilutive earnings per share (Nos) 5,50,00,000
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 0.02

o

N
Erogacs
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23.

Related party disclosures

A. List of related parties

Holding company

- Max Life Insurance Company Limited

Names of other related parties with whom transa

ctions have taken place during the year

Entity/person having significant influence/
control upon the Company

- Max Financial Services Limlted

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

- Mr. Prashant Tripathy (Chairman and Non-executive Director)
- Mr, Sachin Arora (Chief Executive Officer)
(Tlll 14th October, 2022)
- Mr. Ranbheer Dhariwal (Chief Executive Officer)
(Appointed w.e.f. 15th October, 2022)
- Mr. Suresh Bhagavatula (Chief Financial Officer)
- Mr. Piyush Soni {Company Secretary)

Independent directors

- Ms. Sonu Halan Bhasin

- Mr. Dinesh Kumar Mittal (Tili 31st March, 2023)
- Mr. K Narasimha Murthy

-~ Mr. Ashok Kacker (w.e.f, 1st April, 2023)

Note : The related parties have been identified by the

B. The following table provides the total amount of t
financial year.

management.

ransactions that have been entered into with related

parties for the relevant

(Rs. in lakhs)

Nature of transaction Year ended
31.03.2023
1. Max Life Insurance Company Limited
(a) Equity Share Capital 5,500.00
(b) Reimbursement of Expenses (Excluding Taxes)* 228.55
(¢) POP Commission Received 0.18
(d) NPS Contribution 40.91

*Reimbursement of expenses also includes staff cost of Key Managerial Personnel - Suresh Bhagavatula, Piyush Soni,

Sachin Arora & Ranbheer Dhariwal

C. Transactions with the key management personnel during the year:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Name of key management personnel!

Ms, Sonu Halan Bhasin

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Mittal
Mr. K Narasimha Murthy

Nature of transaction Year ended

31.03.2023
4.40
Director sitting fees™ 3.36
5.20

*Amount Includes directors' fee worth 6.16 lakhs relmbursed to Max Life Insurance Company Limited. This 15 Included ungder

‘Reimbursement of Expenses'.

D. The following table provides the year end balances

with related parties for the relevant financial year :

{Rs. in takhs)

Particulars

Name of related party

As at

March 31, 2023

Trade payables

Max Life Insurance Company Limited

95.90
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24 Financlal Instruments

{a) Capital managemeant

The capital management objectives of the Company are;

- to ensure that the Company compllas with externally imposed capital requiraments and maintains strong credit abitity and healthy capital ratios
- to ensure the ability to continue as & going concern

- to provide an adequate return to shareholders

Management assesses the capital requirements of the Company s order to malntain an efficient overall financing structure. The Company manages the capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

{b} Financial risk management objective and policies

Financial assets and liabilities:
The accounting classification of each category of financial instruments, and their carrying amounts, are set out below:

As.at March 31,2023
{Rs. in lakhs)
Financipl assets Measured at Measured at Mcasured ot Totat coarrying
amorstised cost FVYTOCY FVTPL value
Cash and cash eguivalents 7.27 - - 7.27
Bank balances other than cash and cash squivalents 20.00 - - 20.00
Trade receivables 0.58 - - 0.58
investments 3,630.92 - 2,045.68 5,676.60
Other financial assets 88.76 - - 88.76
3,747.53 - 2,045.68 5,793.21
Total financial assets 5,793.21
{Rs. in jakhs)
Financlal Habllities Measured at Measured at Measured at Total carrylng value
amortised cost FVTOCY FVTPL
Trade payables 101.24 - - 101.24
Other financial liabilities 200.25 - - 200.25
301.49 - - 301.49

(c) Rlskmanpoement framework
The Company is exposed to market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The objective of the Company's risk management framework is to manage the above risks and aims to :
~ improve financiat risk awareness and risk transparency
- identify, contrel and monitor key risks
- provide management with reliable information on the Company's risk exposure
- improve financial returns

(i) Market elsk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of financial instrument will fluctuate because of change In market price,

The Company s activities expose it primarily to Interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk, The financial instruments affected by market risk
les : Fixed dep current ir ts, borrowings and other current financlal liabilities.

(1) Lguidity risk
The Company requires funds both for short~tarm aperational needs as well as for long-term investment needs.

The Company remains committed to maintaining a healthy llquidity, gearing ratlo, delaveraging and strangthening the balance shaet. Tha maturity profile of tha Company's
financiat liabilities based on the remalning period from the date of balance shaat to the contractual maturity date Is given in the tabla below, The figures reflect the contractual
undiscounted cash obligation of the Company {other than derivative financia) ability and lease llabilities).

{Rs. in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023

<1 yenr 1-3 Years 3-5 Years > 5 Years Toral
- Trade payables 101,24 - - - 101.24
- Qther financlal liabilities 200.25 - N - 200.25
Total 301.49 - ol - 301.49

(iv) Interest rate rlsk
The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on fixad deposits outstanding as at the year end. The Company invests in fixed deposits to achieve the Company's goal of
maintaining liquidity, carrying manageable risk and achieving satisfactory returns,

(v) Qther price risk

The Company is exposed to price risks arising from fair valuation of Company's Investment in mutual funds. The investments in mutual fund are held for short term purposes,

(v1) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company's exposure to credit risk
primarily arises fram trade receivables, balances with banks and security deposits, The credit risk on bank balances is limited bacause the conntemartles are banks with good
credit ratings, The Company's exposure and credit worthiness of its counterparties are co usly monitored.
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25, Fair value measurement

i) Financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value are as under:

Particulars As at 31.03.2023

Carrying amount Fair wvalue
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7.27 7.27
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 20.00 20.00
Trade receivables 0.58 0.58
investment 3,630.92 3,630.92
Other financial assets 88.76 88.76
Financial tiabilities
Trade payables 101.24 101.24
Other financial liabilities 200.25 200.25

Note :

The carrylng value of the above financial assets and financial liabilities carried at amortised cost approximate these fair value,

ii} Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Fair value measurement at end of the reporting period
using
Level 1 Level 2 Leved 3
Financial assets
Investment in mutual funds* 2,045.68 2,045.68 - -
Total 2,045.68 2,045.68 - -

* Based on the NAV report issued by the fund manager

lil) Fair value hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are :

(a) recognised and measured at fair value and

(b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements.

To provide an Indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial
Instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1: The hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments
that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges ls valued using the

closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded In an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possibie on entity-specific estimates. If all

significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in this level.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level
3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, security deposits included in this level.

iv) Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed. All the financial asset arnd
financial liabilities measured at amortised cost, carrying value is an approximation of their respective falr value.
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26. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or
settled.
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03,2023
Within 12 After 12 Tokal
months months
A. ASSETS
1. Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 7.27 - 7.27
(b) Bank balance other than (a) above - 20.00 20.00
(¢) Receivables - Trade receivables 0.58 - 0.58
(d) Investments 2,545.13 3,131.47 5,676.60
(e) Other financial assets 87.26 1.50 88.76
Total financial assets 2,640.24 3,152.97 5,793,21
2. Non financial Assets
(a) Current tax assets (Net) 2.96 - 2.96
(h) Other non-financial assets 28.51 - 28.51
Total non-financial assets 31.47 - 31.47
TOTAL Assets 2,671.71 3,152.97 5,824.68
B. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
1. Financial liabilities
(a) Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 4.32 - 4.32
and small enterprises
(iiy total outstanding dues of creditors other than 96.92 - 96.92
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Other financial liabilities 200.25 - 200.25
Total financial liabilities 301.49 - 301.49
2. Non-financial liabilities
(a) Deferred tax labilities (net) 1.41 - 1.41
(b) Other non-financia! Habilities 11.27 - 11.27
Total non-financial liabilities 12.68 ~ 12,68
Equity
3. (a) Equity share capital - 5,500.00 5,500.00
(b) Other equity - 10.51 10.51
Total equity - 5,510.51 5,510.51
Total liabilities and equity 314.17 5510.51 5,824.68
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27.

28,

29.

30.

Payment to auditors (excluding Goods and Services Tax) (included in fegal and professional)
(Rs. In E.akhs)

Particulars Year e nded
31.03. 2023
To statutory auditors:
For audit (Including limited reviews) 1.25
For certifications -
Reimbursement of expenses 0.03
Total 1.28

Disclosure under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED)
(Rs. In Eakhs)

Particulars As at
31.03.2023

(i) Amounts payable to suppliers under MSME Development Act, 2006 (suppliers) as at year end
- Principal 4.32
- Interest due thereon -

(i) Payments made to suppliers beyond the appointed day during the year
- Principal -
- Interest paid thereon -

(iil) Amount of Interest due and payable for delay in payment (which have been paid but beyond the -
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest under MSME Development Act, 2006

(iv) Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on last day B

(v} Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date -
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance
of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Madium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006.

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the Management. This has been relled upon by the auditors.

Previous Year Figures
Being the first year of reporting, Comparative previous period figures are not applicable.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed final dividend for the year.
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Additional Regulatory Information

Ratio Numerator Denominator As at
31.03.2023
Current Ratio (In times) Current assets (Financial assets less|{Current liabilities 8.50
Investment in  subsidiary and
investment property)
Debt - Equity Ratio (In times) Debt Shareholder's Equity NA
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (In|Earning before interest and taxes|Debt NA
times) (EBITA)
Return on Equity (ROE) (In %) Net Profits after taxes Average 0.38%
Shareholder’s Equity
Trade receivables turnover ratio|{Revenue from Operation Average Trade 5.62
(In times) Recelvable
Trade payables turnover ratio (In|Other expenses Average Trade 1.78
times) Payables
Net capital turnover ratio Revenue Working Capital 0.15
(In times)
Net profit ratio (In %) Net Profit for the year Revenue 3.74%
Return on capital employed|Earning before interest and taxes|Capital employed 0.26%
(ROCE) (In %) (EBITA)
Return on Investment(ROI) Income generated from Invested|Share Capital 0.19%

(In %)

funds

Details of benami property held
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder,

Borrowing secured against current assets

The Company has not borrowed from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

Wilful defaulter

The Company have not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any

government authority.

Relationship with struck off companies
The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956.

Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,
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Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous
financial year.

Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign

entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the uitimate beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any quarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

Undisclosed Income

There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year In the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Company has not traded or Invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year,

Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and investment property
The Company does not have PP&E, Intanglble asset and investment property, hence this note is not applicable,

Title deeds of immovable properties
The Company does not have immovable property, hence this clause is not applicable.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are no charges or satisfaction which are to be registered with the Registrar of Companies.

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions
The Company has not borrowed from banks and financial institutions, hence this clause is not applicable

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For Singhi & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Max Life Pension Fund Management Limited
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Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 302049E
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Chanderkant Choraria Prashant Tripathy Ranbheer Dhariwal
Partner Chairman Chief Executive Officer
Membership No: 521263 DIN: 08260516 PAN: AJRPD5671L

Place: Noida (Delhi - NCR)

Date: 25th April, 2023 /
Suresh Bhagavatula Piyush Soni
Chief Financlal Officer Company Secretary
PAN: AIWPB7392Q M.No.- A39924

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25th April, 2023
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